
CC !ANGE ORDER V10. 7 

Date: 
	

September 12, 2016 

To Contractor: Stronghold Engineering, Inc. 

2000 Market Street, Riverside, CA 92501 

Project: 
	

Monterey Conference Center Renovation Project, #30C1453 

Including Portola Plaza Renovation Project, #30C1601 

Permit No.: 	B15-0397 and B15-0188 

Description of Change: Refer to attached RFP's for additional information. 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION 
SEI CP 	CHANGE IN 	CHANGE IN 

CONTRACT PRICE CONTRACT TIME 

1. RFP-018, dated 1/7/16: Repair Colton Roof Leaks 

Requested by: City of Monterey 

Reason: Repair leaky roofs above the Colton Rooms that 

were originally called to remain per plan, with tile. 

2. RFP-26, dated 03/16/16: Serra Ballroom Soffit Ceiling 

Changes 

Requested by: City of Monterey 

Reason: Install new soffit ceilings in the Serra Ballroom 

because the existing ceilings were in poor condition. 

038 
	

$43,252.00 
	

0 Days 

26R1 	$177,116.00 
	

0 Days 

3. 	RFP-031, dated 05/10/16: Underground Sewer Line Repairs/ 

Pipe Bursting. 

Requested by: City of Monterey 

Reason: Repair the underground sewer mains that were 

found to be in poor condition per Cobabe's proposal dated 

July 13, 2016 attached to the Notice to Proceed issued on 
8/4/16. 

044 	$247,551.00 0 Days 

4. 	RFP-042, dated 07/13/16: Jeffer's Plaza Lighting Retrofit 	048 
	

$35,341.00 
	

0 Days 
Requested by: City of Monterey and Stronghold Engineering 

Reason: Replace existing light fixtures in the Jeffer's Plaza 

which are outdated and do not match the new finishes. 



See Attachment A: City of Monterey letter, entitled
"Execution of Change Orders", dated 04/12/17



Attachment A



In addition, we suggest that you review General Conditions, Part III, page 45, Section 9.11, 

"Change Orders," which in part states: 

"All Change Orders shall be in full payment and final settlement of all claims for 

direct, indirect and consequential costs, including without limitation, costs of delays 

or impacts related to, or arising out of times covered and affected by the Change 

Order, as well as any adjustments to the Contract Time." 

Therefore, neither cost increases nor additional time will be granted for these change order tasks 

regardless of having fully-executed change orders or not. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

Sincerely, 

Robert M. Harary, -P.E. 
Principal Engineer/Capital Programs Manager 

CC: (by electric transmission only) 
Scott Bailey, SET 
Denny MeGahey, SET 
Samuel J. Phillips, Ausonio 
Dustin Conner, Ausonio 
Hans Uslar, City of Monterey 
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